From: O'Brien, James (Property Ops) <James.O'Brien@santander.co.uk>

Sent: 19 December 2016 13:29
To: Peres Da Costa, David
Subject: No. 1 Triton Square
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

David,

| am happy to support application 2016/6069/P. | believe that it will bring some much needed
housing to the area and strengthen the diversification of the local retail sector. The proposed public
space, although small, is a welcome oasis in a concrete world. Please feel free to contact me should
you wish to discuss.

Regards,

James O'Brien MBIFM

Technical Services Delivery Manager
Property

2 Triton Sq.

London NW1 3AN

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7756 6325
Mobile: +44 (0) 7715 087959
email: james.o’brien@Santander.co.uk

Emails aren't always secure, and they may be intercepted or changed after they've been sent.
Santander doesn't accept liability if this happens. If you think someone may have interfered
with this email, please get in touch with the sender another way. This message doesn't create
or change any contract. Santander doesn't accept responsibility for damage caused by any
viruses contained in this email or its attachments. Emails may be monitored. If you've
received this email by mistake, please let the sender know at once that it's gone to the wrong
person and then destroy it without copying, using, or telling anyone about its contents.
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